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sfditorial. I am very sorry that my first Newsletter has to headed by an apolegy for
its lateness, but this has been brought about by the take over coinciding with my
holidays. However, in future I hope to have them out on time, and the content up to
the same high standard set by Pete Brennand.

M. Mallett.
Merseyside Model Railway Society Exhibition.
The 1963 M.i{.R.S. Exhibition is being held in the Bluecoat Chamhers, School Lane,
Liverpool. l., from Wednesday, October 9th te Saturday, October 12th, and the Society
has been invited to provide a stand. 4 space of 6 ft. by 2ft. 6in. is available, and
the display material is being provided by Leeds Area stock, but models are u 'gently
required for the stand. Any member willing to provide models is asked to contact the
Secrctary ( M. Swift, 13, Quarry Closc, Brockholes, HUDDERSFIELD.) Stewards are also
required, and help with setting up will be especially welcome. Any member living in the
area who is able to help is also asked to contact the Secretary.

Report of visit.
e BeLoC./I.L.I.S. Last Run over the ironstenc tramway at Scaldwell. sugust 17th.
Mony members were able to take advantage of the invitation extended to us by the

+ B.L.C./I.L.I1.5. to join their special last run over the 3'0" gauge system at Scaldwell,
operated by Staveley Minecrals Ltd. The line wus opened in 1912, and on its closure in
November 1962 was the last remaining ironstonc tramway on the old pattorn.

The mornlng of the 17th dawned bright, and by 10,00 a.m. the 0-6-0ST SCaLDWELL

« {Peckctt 1316/13) had steam up, and stood in front of the corrugated iron shed with green

. paint and brass shining in the sun. Her sister cngine, 0-6-08T LAMPORT ( Peckett 1315/13)
minus cylinders, rods, and smokebox door, was drawn out into the open also for thoe
photographers, and SCALDUELL then went off down the linc towards the sccond sheds Here
lurked the Hudswell Clarke (573/00) 0-4-0ST , formerly named HaNDYM.N. This loco was
rarely used, but was overhauled at a leisurcly pace from 1958 to 1961, and in that year
steaned again for a short peried. apparently the loco was not a great success, and was
rcturned te the shed onec more. However, cverything comes tc he who waits, and the shed
was opened up, SCuLDWELL nesed inside, was coupled up, ond drew the reluctant HaNDYMAN
into the sunshine for the photographers. uofter all the loces had been filmed by the
party SCALDWELL rcturned from the staithes with eight wecoden side-tip wagens, and everycne
piled on bcard. With a few blasts on the whistle SCALIWELL eased away, and we were off
up the bank towards the staithes,set on an embankment, then rattling over the top until
the train ran down between the trees that linc part of the track. Oncc out of the dip
the wagons closed up again and SCALDWELL barked steadily away round the side of the field.
A herd of cattlc in the adjacent field were obviocusly unused to the passing train, and

e promptly stampeded away alongside the train, and round to the far corner of the field,
We carried on round the reverse bend, and then passced into the cutting carrying the line
down under Holcot - Brixworth road. Here the journey cnded as track 1ifting had proceeded
almost as far as thc bridge, and it was impracticable to go further. After a fuw minutes
wait SCALLMWELL wistlcd vigourously, and after much slipping causcd by grass on the track,
set off up the bank again, and beforc long we were running down to stop near the shed.

® The scene was once again recorded on film, and the wagons werce then returncd to the'.

® .staithes, and the locos te their TGbprtiVb sheds.

. A small booklct, comprising & pages and a map, was preparcd by R.E.West, and though
this was sold out on the trip it is likely to be reprinted. If further copies become
available they will be advertised in the licws and cvery member is recommended to obtain
Q copye

o Other visits were arrenged to sce the standord gauge locos et Lamport Quorries, and

* at Loddington Quarrics, where, although the metre gouge line was replaced by stondard
gauge in 1958, one metre giwuge loco still remains in the shed. This is WILLIAM ELLIS,

a very large 0-6-0ST built by Avonside ( 2054/30), which has rusted away quictly on a
short length of meter gouge track in the shed. Fertunately there was still track
outsidec, and after an hours hard work, accompaniniced by not a little sweating and
cursing, WILLIAM ELLIS stood in thec sun for the photographers. The fact that the
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loco would still move after five years of disuse was quite a surprise. After all the
photographers had been satisfied the chain gang moved into action again and tackled the
even more formidable task of pusning the loco back up the grade into the shed, but by
now the bearings had been eased and this proved eusier than expected. y

In the late afternoon the party set eff for the village of Cudeby, some 40 miles
away, where the Rev. E.R.Boston had arranged to have his 2'0" gauge Bagnall PIXIE in
steam on the Cadeby Light Raiiway. By the time the writer arrived the steam party was o
in full swing, with the Rev. Bostons Aveling and FPorter steam roller chugging up and
down the most rolled drive in the country, and PIXIZ sizzling under the treces whilst a
party of C.L.R. workers attacked a soft spot in the tracke This was soon put right,
and a trein was made up with the three four wheel open wagons, and drawn down behind the /
model railway hut ready for ancther journcy.  ‘hen steam had been raised PIAIE steamed
of'f, but what might have been an uneventful journcy was marred by the coupling on the
rear wagon coming adrift and caused the wagon to run away off the end of the track.

Mony willing hands made light of putting the train together again, and many more runs
werce completed without incident.

So a day which started with a run on 2 linc now closed finished with a run on a
line as yet umcompletad, and provided.a first class day gut. Our grateful thanks go to
211 those concerned with its organisation and cxecution.
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Jews from Brockham. by John Townsend

June and July suaw gquite 2 change in the appearance of the sitc.  The elusive
wate r pipc has been located, and this has been the major task to datce The pipe is
believed te have been last seen 60 years ago, and no plans of its whereabouts existed
but in theory it should have bden some 30" down and presumably under the lone. Hence a
trench was struck out from the cottage to cross the lane, o prodigcous amount of chalk
was dug out, and the trench procceded across ( or rather under) the road and into the
ncttles en the far sidc. No sign of the pipe! Gordon tricd divining for it with a
pair of bent welding rods, and cven bets werc taken on its cxact position. ( Naturally
the fund imposed a tax on these and bercfitted considerably.) EBventually trial bores
were made at intervals from the necarest stop cock nnd the pipe located relotively near
the cottage. However, its depth was considerably more thah 30" owing to the ground
having been built up over the years.

Tony Dcller made an excellent job of laying and connceting up the pipes and this
part of the work enly took a day. The improved facilitics for washing and drinking will
nake work on the site much more pleasant.

The rear wall of the shed was completed in a week apart from the windows, which ’
will be put in later, and work is now being concentrated on the ercosgs bxacing to stop
slight movement in the roof structure. This is being made from c¢ld fire-irons suitably
threaded and fitted to brackets.

Two other activities at present being carried out by members, and which will
probably be of interest to other members are the Brockham “Press Gung", and photo sales
section. The "Press Gang" have recently acquired a printing press from cud worthy
Treasurer and are turning out scme very fine work for the Scciety in the way of
notepaper etes, in addition to work for members. The prefits on all this woerk go to
the Brockham Museum Fund, and if you are intcrested in Headed Notepaper, Tickets,

Visiting Cards, or any similar mattcr drop a linc to Alan Barrett, 47, Brampton Road,

EAST CROYDON, Surrcy for a sample and a quotation. Prices arc very cheapl Headed
Hotepaper makes a good Christmas present but if you are interested please order in good
time to avoid the last minutc rush. As mentioned at the A.G.M. we hope to increase

our income by the sale of posteards, and the first sebt available is of six locos at 3
Bowaters, Sittingbournc. This is a ve ry topical sct following on the recent Society
visit, and are cxcellunt prints from ncgatives by Tony Deller. The sct of six is
obtainable from D. Hyde, 80, Hazlcwell Road, Putncy, LOWDON. s.w.15. at 4/- post free.

A1l P.Ols and cheques should be made pofable to the Brockham Museum Funde
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Owing to the rush of News over the heoliday period we omitted to print the latest
news about the Socictys® 20" gauge Bugnall 0-4-0ST loco PETER. The loco was originally
presented to the Soecicty by the Cliffce Hill Granite Co.ltd., ten years ago, and was

stored at Messrs. Bagnalls works at Stafford until a permanant home could be found for

it. In 1958, vhen the Lincolnshire Coast Light Railway was being planned a loco was
required, and PETER was therefore sent on loan to the Company who planned to put it inte
working order for scrvice on their line.  However, PETER proved to be ruther heavy for

the L.C.L.R. track, and the Cliffe Hill Granitc Co.ltd., cxpressed 2 desire to have the
loco back for preservation at their quarry. The negotiations were completed earlier

this year, and PETER was moved from Humberstone to Cliffe Hill in mid Moy and now stands

at the quarry awaiting restoration befere being placed on display.



NOTES AND NLWS

Vale of Rheidol Railway. by Keith Stretch.
Aberffrwd is no longer a block post and the signals have not been  replaced after

their usual winter removal. All trains now use the 'up road through the station, and

this means that down trains ( to Devil's Bridge) stop with most of the train out of the

station as the loco now has to take water from the column at the Bberystwyth end of the

station. The whole line is now one block section, which accounts for the timetable

Jalteration this summer, with trains at 1.30 and 2.45, instead of 1,45 and 2.30. The
carriage shed at Capel Bangor has now been demolished.

2 "The Guardian® for August 24th followed up the reports earlicr in the year that
the line might be closed with o report that the townspeople of Aberystwyth had taken up
the challenge of B.R. to get a further 5,000 passengers, and had formed a committee of
action. It was leurnt that by August 23rd; three wecks before the cend of the scason,

othe required figure had been reached, over 60,000 passenger journeys having been made,

and the linc appearcd sct to muke a new record. The Mayor of Aberystwyth, Ald. R.K.
Clucs, Chairmoan of the local campaign committce said ' We hope BJ.R. will now honour their
word to kcep thce linc open. It is one of our main tourist attractions und it would be
a tragedy for the town if it closcd’.

..
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Snowden Mountoin Roilway., by Mike Swift.

In July the 0-4-2T loco 4, SNOWDEN was obscrved passing through Iudd»rofluld on
a low loader, being returned to Llanberis after repair at the Hunlstt Engince Co.ltde
The loco had been lying in pdeces at the back of Llanberis shed for years, and was in
such a poor state that it regidred cxtensive renovation. In fact littlc remains of the
original as the rebuilding involved fitting a new boilcr, eab, tanks, whecls and rack
pinions, leading hormblock assembly, buffer beams, trailing bogic, and injcctors,
which are now fitted under the footplate. This is the fourth S.M.R. loco to have been
rebuilt by Hunslet.

Wclshnool & Llenfair Lt. Rly.

t the mecting of the Welshpool Towm Council referred to in the last issuc the
d00151on to have the track removed from Raven Sguare to the B.R. station was confirmed.
. This is being done tc ™Facilitate redevelepment", but will cut off the W.& L. from rail
bourne supplics, and causc great in convenicnce to the Company. Mr. Maymen, Managing
Director of the W.& L.L.R.Co.Ltd. huas said that the Board arc to consider cutting all
connections with the town, which will invelve removing the nome of the town from the
» railways title, placing no further orders with traders in the town, remeving hotels in
the town from their list of recommended acconedation, and ensuring that no Welshpool

® directors sit on the Board of the Ccmpany.
On Saturday, August X7th, a speeial last train was operated over the sceticn te be
lifted, headed by the EARL and THE COUNTESS in double harncsse

Fairbourne Railway. by Keith Stretch.
The long awaited new steanm lece was delivercd at the end of July. Named SIAN
( pronounced Shahn, ''elsh for Jane } it has been built by Guest Engineering Co., of
Stourbridge, (formerly G.&.S.Engineering Co.), works number 18/63. It is a free lanee
2~-4-2 autside frame tender loco, of obvious G.V.R.inspiration. It is higher and longer
than the previous scale models, and its cab roof is level with the tdps of the closed
woaches, while the top of the boiler is level with the chimney and cab of the other
loco. It is painted Brunswick Green, lined black and yellow, and has a polished brass
dome. Steam and “estinghouse air brakes are fitted. The driving wheels are 20" dia,
and the cylinders 5.1/16" x 8". The length of thc loco has led to the replacement of
ethe traverser at Fairbourne by pointse.
A new edition of the history of the linec is now on sale at 2/6 plus postage.
This is principally a reprint of the appropriatc chapter of J.I1.C.Boyds "Narrow Gauge
Rails in Mid Wales", but brought up to date and with many additional illustrationse

Isle of Mon Railwayse by Keith Stretch & Celin Brain.

° is usual, the Summer timetable operative from July 8th, shows o slight reduction

e in the number of tkains from the previous year. On the Port Erin line there are

e five trains ip each direction, departing from Douglas at 10.66, 10.30, 11.45, 2.15, and
3.40, and returning from Port Erin at 10.35, 11.50, 2.15, 3.45, and 4.10, An extra train
commences at 22nd July leaving Douglas at 5.25, and Port Erin at 5.30. The 3.45 from
FPort Erin is an express calling at Ballasalla only. 4ll crossing of trains takes place

e at Ballasalla or Colby.

IS On the northern lines, an innovation is cn aftermoon train to Kirk Michael and
back. Departures from Douglas are at 10.25 for Ramsey; J0.40 for Peel; 12,00 for Peel
and Ramsey; 210 for Pecel and Kirk Michealy  .rrivals back at Douglas are at 3.00 from
Ramsey and Peel; 4.45 from Kirk Michacly 5.00 from Peel; and 5.15 from Ramsey. It
will be noted that the Peel service is much reduced from last year. There is a train

Cont..........
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at 12.10 from Peel to St.Johns odly, with no BDouglis conncction. HNote also that the
first arrival at Douglas is at 3.00, and that arrivals are bunched at around 5.00.
The only crossing of trains at St. Johns tukes place at 2.33, when the station takes
on a semblance of its former activity, as there are connections or tnfcugn portions
to and from both lines. ‘
This season locos 1,5,8,11,12, Jnd 16 were in steam. 1, 5, and 8 worked the Peel Sl
and Ramsey lines, 10, 11, und 12 work' g the Port Erin Iine, with normally 11, or 12
remaining overnight at Po Lrin. 15 rwm ined at Dowglas for stution pilot and banking #
duties. The railears worked one return trip to Kirk Michnel. Two cox. Manx Northern
engines, 14 und 15 were in the rumning shed, the former being used on occnisional show
pleugh trips during the winter.
On July 7th, the final day of the four day officinl visit by Her Mujesty Queen $
Elizcbeth the Queen Mother, a special Royal Train was run from Douglas to Kirk Braddan

to convey Her Mrjcsty to the opern air Church Service there. The train ineluded tho s
Governers 2and Keys saloons and was hauled by leco 11, MAITLAND, whosc driver wo
presented to Her uwgcsty. Her Majesty also trﬂvbllud on a spucial decoruted bfuin on Py
the Ramsey Picr Railway, after arriving there by launch, and also travelled on a
specially preparced car over the Douglas Horsc Tramwiy.

The Monx Electric Railway are following the detergent manufacturcrs into the

"6d of f" market by alutrLout;ng books of three gift coupons to Hotels in Domglas. These
consist of threce coupons giving 6d off tickets from Douglas to Rauscy, Laxcy to Snuefell
Summit , and 3d. off tickets from Douglas to Lawxcy. danorbunﬂthy Ken Plant, who sends
this information, did not discover thesc in his Hotel until he was about to leave for
hone!

Groudlc Glen Radilwoye. by Colin Brain.
Althougn the linc is officinlly working this yoar no scrvice has boeen run
because of boiler trouble with POLuR BEAR,

County Donegnl Railway. bv licheal Bunch.
On a recent visit to Strabunc, Stranorlar and Letterkunny, the steck which o .
was scld ever two years agoe to Dr. Cox is still awalting shipmont to the U.S.he 4%
first glancc the stock appears in good condition as it has 211 been repainted, but as a  ®
result all stock numbers and crests have becn obliterated. The majority of the coaches
have had their lamp tops remeved giving o completely flush rocf. Loee 11 is now in
green livery, and this is pessibly an attempt to restorc the leoco to its 1904 conditione
Disposition of stock: 8tk August.

-

Locos: 4 and 5 : In open at Strubanc. il
: In general stores at Stranorlar. |
13 : In open at Letterkenny.
Railcars: 12 : In general storcs at Stranprlar.
18 ¢ In paint shop at Stranoriar.
16 : In opun at Stranorlar. [ Motor unit of 16 with trailcr unit of 15.) _
Coaches ¢ 34 : In paint shop at Stranorlar. 3

12,16,15,17,23,30,40,47,53, and 56 : In open at Strabanc.
Goods stock: Approx. 45 assorted wagons and somc 4w chossis ot Stranprlar, sonic 4w
chassis at Stranorlar wnd Letterkenny labclled for U.S.a.
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Penrhyn Railwaye. by T. Gibson. ,

The main line is still intact but very overgrown, while thu port arca is almosp
dcveid of stocke However, a currcnt rumour in the arca relates that road haulage is 8 '
being found too expensive and plans are afoot to rcopen the main linc. In this day ;
and age this takes some beleivingd l

At the quarry the Kerr Stuart 0-6-0T SERGEANT MURPHY, which has been lying
derclict in the open for so long hns boen tuken into the shops and has had her motion i
and wheels cleancd up and oiled. This seems to be in preparation for removal or /
preservation, as she scems hardly in o fit stote to steams 0-4-0WT CEGIN was also in
shops, nnd BLANCHE, now out of usc but apparcntly in quitc good cordition.

Aberliefenni Quarry. by Keith Stretch. «
The "main 1linc" of this quarry from the works at sberllcfeni up to the quarey
has been relaid with flat-botton r’llb in lenghts of 25 - 30 feet in placc of tho ol k
hort lengths of bridge rodl which were badly out of clignment. Most sidings are ¥
still laid with bridge rnil.

Blacnau Ffestiniog. by Keith Stretch.

Honc of the gwerry companies are now using the rail access to the North station
yard and all narrow gauge track in the yard is to be removed except for a short length |
or two on the¢ transhppment platform. This mcans that no narrow geuge track will be |
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will be provided alongside the new standard gauge line between North and Central Stations,
as was planned when the construction of the link along the former F.R. routc was started.

. Kettering Iron & Coal Co.ltd. by Mike Swift.

r Almost all trace of the line has now vanished and the trackbed from just outside the
e« Works arca is now growing crops. Demolition eof the ironworks is proceeding, and the
final task will be the felling of the chimneys, about the end of Scptomber. The
remaining Black Hawthorn 0-4-0ST KuTTERING FURNACES No.3. has been clecanced down, and
painted red with black trim, though unfortunately the red is very light — almest a
pink — and not thc rich deep colour originally uscd. No.3 is to be prescerved at the
Penrhyn Castle Muscum at Bangor, and arrangements arc in hand for its transport there.

¢ The Manning Wardle 0-6-03T KETTERING FURNACES No.8 has not yct becn westored, but remains
in the shed pending its removal to the local muscum.

Spencers Lime works, lLothersdale. by Mick Mallett.
On a rccent visit to the quarry the loco, Hudswell Crke 4wD (YWorks No. D571/32),

fitted with a McLaren Ricarde 2 ¢yl engine, was found in the lecco shed ( a converted

garage) in delapidated condition. o fow steel side tip wagons were lying about en the

top of the gquarry, and the system has obvicusly becn out of use for some timc.

Steel, Pocch & Tezer Lid., Rotherhome. by iike Swift.
The new 3'6" gauge system iaid out to handle slag disposal in the new melting
shop is novw hard at work, and aftcr some preliminary teething troubles - .+ the new

design of 0-4-0 diesel hydraulic loces supplied by Ruston & Hornsby Ltd. { Works No'se

476123/62 and 476131/62) are giving good service under very difficult conditions.

The large, allstcel 4w slag pots are often coverfilled, and the locos have tc drag thenm

through heaps of semi-molten slag round the wheels, while the job is made no easier by

having the track sct completely in concrete and the grooves filled with waste. All the
stock is fitted with centre automatic ccuplers of a similar type te those used on mine

carse.

Norrow Gaugce on Blackpcol Prom. by lMike Swift.
Harbour and General Werks Ltd. are building a pumping station in a huge hcle
excavated dn Blackpools fumous Premenade. & shert 2'0" gauge lince has been laid down

« tc convey concrete from the mixer te the hole, with LD3  4wD Simplex 7520 provinding
the motive power. Twe leng four wheel flats are in use for carrying skips of cencrete,

Mcenlpines Scwage Contract, Hunslceta by Bcb Schefield.

"This systenm was about %'milo long,and was used for a few weeks to bring speil of
of the workings as the land wus toe soft for lerries. The truck has now been lifted,
apart from o shert run round loop and a level cressing made in the road, bubt is stacked
in casc it shculd be nceded agein. The line was werked by Mealpine A3465 4wD Simplex
8998, mpainted light green, with abeut 12 jubillce tippers.
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hAustria. by Keith Stroetch,
Brcgenzwaldorbahn: Bregenz lost its last stoam loco on hpril 13th, when 699.01 was
transforred to the Velkermarkt - Eisenkappl linc.

Zillcrtalbahn: The Bo-Bo diesel loco D.7, purchased from the Lemmingtaler Schleppbahn
esome time ago, and recently arrived at Jenbach after rebuilding , has proved to be
inadequately powered for passenger trains, so steam traction seems to be safe for some
time.

France: Reseau Breton. by Keith Stretch.
The conversion to standard gauge of the Guingamp - Carhaix line is expected to
vtake place this year. On the Carhaix — Morlaix line, steam traction and goods trains
€ are now cut back to Plougonven — Plourin ( 9km. short of Morlaix) as rearrangement of
e the SHCF layout has deprived the narrow gauge of its sidings and turntable. Passenger
traffic, by railcar, is unuffected.

Spain. { Part 2). Continued from No.20.
« ¥,C. Penarroya a Puertollanoc: letre Gouge.
¢ The service on this line hais becn adjusted recently, which prevented us from travelling
on the mail, and mesnt that we had to use ene of the three daily railecars out of
Puertollano. The first 50 km; as far as Conquista; is clectrified on the overhead
system, and four vintage S.4.C.M. 0-6-040-6-0 elcctric locos work passenger and freight
traffic on this section of the route. However, four Fives Lille 0-8-0T's are kept at
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the shed, though two arc out of use, and work the yards together with a new 0-6-ODH

loco which is suffering from the inevituble 'tecthing troubles'. Despite o large

notice in the booking hall stating that passcngers arriving with large quantities of
luggage will not be booked on the railcars little notice scoms to. be taken of this, and
our party started the journcy on a 22 scat Billard with about 60 other peoplu! ( Mosp
with voluminous buggagc.) However, therc was room to stand in the tiny compartment .
for the driver, and we spent the greator part of the 4% hour journey herc. At Conquista,
the railecar working the return service, and an e¢lectric loco on a freight train were
pessced. The line is very stecply graded, as it cuts dircetly across sceveral river
valleys, and has some quite spectacular scetions. The works and shed arce ot Penarroya,
o small industrial town, snd containcd a variety of stock. The steom power consisted

of two 3.4.C.M. 4~6-0T's, an S.4s.C.M. 0-8-0T, 2 Fives Lille 0-6-0T which was handling *®
traffic in the station and yard, and two fine Mallett's. The biggest was an impressive
1917 Henschell 0-6-6-0T, und the smaller an SLM 2-4-4-0T formerly on the Rhaetian Rly. {
in Switzerlund.  Unfortunitcly both these locos were out of usc, whilc many other

PYP locos. have becen scrapped in recent years including three 2-10-0's which were

obtained from the Tunisien Rlys. in 1953. Two Bo-BoDE locos and un 0-6-ODH complete

the loco stock, and the dicsels normally work most of thc traffic. However, that evening
4-6-0T No.19 BERLANGA arrived on thc evening mail from Fuente dclArco. Two railcars
completed the stock on shod.

Ferrocarriles Suburbanos de Malaga: Metre Gauge. :

The company operate two lincs out of Malage, running west to Coin, with a branch along
the Costa del Sol to Fucngirola, now operated by the Estado, and cast to Vele=m lMalaga.
Each line has a daily steam hauled mixed train, with nine extra railcar working to
Velez, whilc the Zstado line is entirely worked by railcars and offers an hourly scrvice
from 07.00 to 21.00., The linc carrics an appreciable p-ssenger traffic, but little
freights The loco stock now consists of eight Tubize O~6-Om locos built in 1906, and

an 1887 Hohcnzollern 0-6-0T now derelict at the Casa Misericordia shed, a huge place .
much overgrown and full of derclict stocke The three 0-6-0T rack and adhesion locos
formerly uscd on the extension from Yelez into the interior were scrapped last yecr, -

It was planned to work the line by a diesel loco and the company obtained o second

hand OK 0-6-0D last year. However, this cculd enly oaverage 4.5 km/hr. on 2 test run

and has lain cut of use in the shed ever since. The passenger stock consists of very
attractive clerestory roofced begic end baleeny vehicles, painted brown, which would .
look well in the middle west of the U.S. The track generally is in a rather peor s
state, and very grass grown.

Salt pan railways.

while travelling north te Seville we passed several lines neuar Cadiz serving the various
salt pens. These appear to be 60 em. gauge, and unfortunately we had ne time to

cxamine them. However, cne question was answered by thce B.B.C./T.V. programme "Spwin
in Septcmber” on Junc 19th, which showed 2 denkey hauling a train of tipping wogons bn
cne of these lines!

Cia. Wspancla dc Minas de Ric Tintoz 3'6" gouge.

Rie Tintc, o British Company until 1954, operate the biggest and most extensive indus-
trial reilway system in Spain, which still retains most cof its British atmospherc,

The visiter from the north of England feels quite at hame driving cver the mountains
towards a supcerb vista of multicoloured slag heaps surrcunding the biggest man made
hole on carth, and the railway system is probably the best example of a British
cclcenial system which can be scen sc clesc to home, The ore is worked out from the
mine into a huge marshalling yard at Rio Tinto, where there is a loco shed holding
some 80-90 locos. The main line runs 83 km. south to the port of Huelva, where the
principal shops are situated, and from where the ore is shipped. An intensive
passenger service is worked connecting the villages of Nerva, Rio Tinto, Il Valle, and
Zolemea with the mines for the benefit of employees, and these trains make a fine sight®
surmounting the zig-zag at Rio Tinto and pounding off up the incline to El Valle. All
the traffic in and around the mines is worked by 0-6-OT locos built by Beyer Peacock, .
Avonside, Dubs, and North British in the 1875-1915 p;riod with the products of the
latter builder predominating. The main line to Huelva is worked by five magnificent
2-6-0 tender locos built by Robert Stephenson & Hawthorns in 1953, and onc 2-6-242-6-2 ¢
Garrctt built in 1929. . sister engine was bblnr cut up for scrap behind the shed.
Further 0-6-0T's shunt the port of Huclva, and most of these run around with small

4 vheel water tenders. The company used to work a small guarry on the main line, where
two 1874 Block Hawthorn 0-4-0ST's worked on thc 2'0" gauge, but these gems were
unfortunately scrapped last year. One diesel has been obtained from Germany, but scems
to spend most of its timc in the sheps under repair.
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Mason & Barry Ltd., Saos Domingos, Portugals 3°6" egouge.

This British company operates a pyrites minc some 40 miles from the Spanish frontier, and
is easily visited from Spain. The linc runs Ifrom the minc a distance of 17 km. to

thce small harbour at Pomarao, where the ore is shipped, and traverses somc pretty rough
country entailing a maximum grade of 1 in 20, and a long drop at 1 in 25 tp the port,

The loco stock is entirely British built, and would look gquite at home in, say, the
Northamptonshirc ironstonc district. The shed at the mine centaincd a good selection
of the stock - four 0-4-OJT'by Hawthorns & Co.Leith, the remaining cxomples ef 17 with
which the linc stertced work nearly 100 years ago; two fine Hunslet 0~6-0T's of 1874;

two Manning Vardle 2-6-0T's which work thc main, line, among the biggest locos built

by Mannings; two 1938 Kitson 0-6-0T's; a 1938 Kitson 0-4-08T; and two 1952 Peckett
0-4-0T's. One Peckett 0-4-0T DOURO was hustling about the yard with long rattling trains
of unsprung iron wagons being haulcd to and from the minc.  Around the shed and works
lay the rusty remains of further Hawthorns locos, whilst the urinal in the yard was

the gracefully curved bunker of a Hunslet 0-6-0T still bearing signs of its original
ornatc livery! 1In an adjacent derclict quarry stood an insignificent looking stone
shed, which when opened - for the first timc for many years - revealed a delightful
1'10® gauge Kerr Stuwart “"Wren" 0-4-0ST MOSCa (Fly) built in 1913, Its sondition, despite
its isolation for somc 15 years, would have dene credit to any preserved loco, and were
it in this country it would have been snapped up long ago. This formerly worked inside
the mine, in company with a similar loco built in the mine workshops in 1922. 1In the
late afternoon we drove dewn the indiffercnt track to the harbour, where the sight of

a brand new car drawing to a halt and disgorging a party of bo-—camcrad griccrs caused
quite a sensation ameng the small community whesce front doors open directly onte the
railway. Here an 1874 Hawthorns 0-4-OWT BRLGANCa was busily engaged in shunting trains
up to the tipping staithes wherce the crce was being loaded. & 1938 Kitson 0-4-0ST stoed
gleaming in a corner ¢f the shed, and and even more ancient Hawtherns, built in 1864,
stood on the wharf acting as 2 staticnary boiler. VWhile we were returning from Pomarac
we called at the station of Salguicres where a former Ric Tinte 0-8-0T DON JLIME lay
derclict in a small shcd. Scon after a Manning Wardle 2-6-0T ALGLRVE rumbled in with
a long train of 50 orc wagons, split the train, and attacked the 1 in 27 gradient cut

of the station at little more than walking pace. The sight and scund of this loco was
certainly one cof the highlights of the tour.

Unfortunately the minc is almost workcd cut, and unless further reserves of ore
are found the mine will cease cperaticns in about two years. Such o fine linc descerves
a better future, but though it has been rarcly visited by British cnthusiasts it will
cerbainly be remembered.  Finally, this account would be incomplete without a word of
thanks to Mr. F.G.Palmer, the mine manager, for his kindness in entertaining us on such
a memerable doy.

Socicte Francaisc dec Pyrites de Huelva, Valdelamusa: 2'6" gauge.

Modernisation has hit this linc in a big way, and trains are now workcd by twe Batig-
nolles 0-4-0D lccos built in 1960, hauling modern all stell orc cars from a modern
minc te a modern transhipment shed where the cre is transferred to the RENFE fer haulage
te Huelva.  However, the former steam leces still remain, with three Hartmann 0-6-0T's
stored in the works and shed, cne of which is to be repaired and kept as a spare to the
dicsels. 4 small corrugated ion shed centained a really wierd outside framed 0-6-OST
built by St.Leonard in 1890 with inside cylinders! This has been out of use for about
20 years. A4t the San Telmo mine the scrapyard behind the shops held a 1907 OK 0-4-0WT
llo.1l SAN TELMO, which had a large wasps nest in the well tank!, and an 1887 0-6-0T
CRU4ADILLO.

Minas de Herrerias, S.i., Puebla de Guzman: 2'6" gauge.

This company has also undertaken an extensive modernisation programme, and now has a
very fine workshops and loco shed. However, the two Ruhrtaler 0-4-0OD locos were under
repair in the shed, and the two locos they originally replaced, ROANERO and GUADIANA
0-6-0T's built by St.Leonard were working trains of "Granby" ore cars to and from the
port of La Laja 30 km. away on the river Guadiana. o third St.Leonard 0-6-0T SARDON
stood outside the shed being repainted after receiving a complete overhaul. Our main
reason for wisiting the mine was to see their threc Fowler 0-6-0T locos, but regrettably
these were sold for scrap some four years ago. These were almost certainly the last
Fowler steam locos in existance in Europe. However, iZnglish locos were not entirely

o ¥obsent, for four Ruston dicsels are in use in the mine and on the surface.

Tharsis Sulphur & Copper Co.Ltd., Tharsis: 4"0" gaugc.

This Glasgow company operates extensive mincs and works the ore down 2 47 km. line

to Corrales near Huelva. The loco stock consists of a few ancient Dubs 0-4-0T's, the
oldest of which, built in 1867, was under repair in the shops, two 0-6-0T"*s, chunky
0-8-0T's, including two batches built in 1950 and 1955 for working trains to and from
the mines and Bmpalme, from where they are worked forward to Corrales by fine 2-8-0T's
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including severul supplied by Hohenzollern in the 1920's. The other locos are all from
the North British works. Several of the 2-8-0T's have been Titted with Glesl ejectors

and are showing spectacular savings. in coal consumption. The locos are smartly kept

with green and red paintwork, and well maintained in the excellent workshops at the 3
mine. Nine diesel locos from Rustons perform .much of the shunting at the minc and port,
but 14 steam locos are at work each day on the longer runs, and there is no intention

of turning this traffic over to dicsels in the forsceable future. Meost of the traffic A
is still worked out in the old four whesl unsprung wagons, but in recent years the

company has acquired a number of wvaccuun braked steel bogie cars holding 45 tons which ,
has considerably increased the capacity of the line. One passenger train operates

over the line on Mondays, with 12 anciont four wheel coaches nttached te o regular a
mineral truin. The fare is 2.60 ptas return (43d.) - very reascnable for a 47 km. run
one way, and the train is understandably packed on every run. On the Saturduy afternoen
we travelled in the Superintendants salcon coupled behind a train of 38 loose coupled
wagens hauled by 2-8-0T 43 TaMUJOSO as far as the lccp at Km. 34, then returned behind

8 bogie cars hauled by 2-8-0T 41 LLOSNO te Corrales. Much of the lower part of the

line is now laid with welded rails and gives a very smooth ride. Here agoin cur thanks
are duc te the exiled Giasweglans who cntertained us so well,

P.C.de . Buitron a San Juan: 3'6" gauge.{ Formerly 1.C.I1.Ltd.)

This linc is now coperated by the Estade, and is in a rother run down cendition. The once
busy sheps at Valverde are largely idle, and nost of the lcecs lic neglected. However,
much of interest remains., The passenger service, once withdrawn, hns now been reinstated
with threc railcar werkings each way o day, whilc the froight traffic is normelly worked
by an 0-6-0DH loce. The steamers however, arc a rarc collechticn. The smallest is
VICTORI4, a Kitson 0-4-0T, which normally shunts 2 minc at the e¢nd of the lince. Five
wierd Kitscn 0-6-0WT's with Kitscns valve gear lic arcund in varying states «f decay,
together with twe Kitscen 0=60-T's, a Maffei 0-6-OWT, twe Kitson 4~6-0T's, and twe Bnrclay
4-6-0T's. The 4-6-0T's ceeaisicnally work when the dicsel is under repair. Identification
of wost of the Kitson leces is well nigh impossible, for all have lost their crignal 5
plates and most have been rebuilt repeatedly.  However, many of them date from the
1870's and form as fine a ccllecticn of early Kitson preducts as can be found anywhere,
How leng they will remain is o matter for conjecturce
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WENTED ¢
Mr. T. Cott, "Carrick", Otrante Place, Sandycove, Co.Dublin, BIRE, is interested in
obtaining back numbers of "The Nuorrow Gauge", and "Narrow Gauge News". Will any member
wishing to dispose of same please contact Mr. Cott direct.
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New ltembers: e have pleasure in welcoming the following new members
R. STLPHENS, 55, The Hill Avenue, WORCLSTER. Ordinary.
K. PRESTON, ) ) LLs : Junior,
W. PRESTOHN, ) 31, Klngston, YEOVIL, Somerset. Ordinary.
P. STEPHHNS, “Far End", 24, Higher Kingston, YEOVIL, Somerset. OQOrdinary.
4. BRIGGS, 6, Higher Kingston, YBOVIL, Somerset. Cmdinary.
Chagnes of iddress:
P EKMORGaIT, 12, Carding Close, COVERTRY, Warwicks. ]
P.K.iicLOLED, 73, Sydney Parade, EaST GEELONG, Victoria, jiustralia.
oo GREEH, 5, andrews Close, Southowram, HLLIFLX, Yorks.
Mr.& Mrs.R.BRIDGE, 49, Chapel Street, HYDE, Cheshire.
G. EORSMaN, 25, Clarcmont Drive, Headingley, LEEDS. 6.
P.J.BOWDEN, 283, Bricknell .ve., KINGSTON-UPCN-HULL, Yorks.
K. BOWD, 114, Long Hill Rise, HUCKNLLL, Notts. .
T W CHAHBERS, 34, Filton Street, NEW Balderton, NEWLRK, Hotts. v ®
C.BRuIN, ¢/o, Blue Cedars, Hast Hyde, HATFIELD, Herts. : -
D.WOODHOUSE, 113, Hugh Road, SMETHWICK. 41, Staffs.
J. SaliGER, 24, Fnatyguydr Road, Uplands, SWANSEL, Glam.
R.JMADE, The White House, HELDLEY HE.TH, Surrey. $

®
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STOP PRESS: Leeds M.R.S. Exnibition., .

The Exhibition will be held at the Corn Exchange on Thursday, October 31st to Saturday
Rovegber 2nd. fny member willing to®loun models or any other material for display is
asked to write Bob Schofield, 98, Green Lane, Cookridge,- Lecds. as soon as possible
giving details and insurance value.
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